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1. 

2. 

RESPONDENT. 

Olson Wire Prlducts Co., Inc. 
I I 

41qo Benson A~enue 
Baltimore, Manrland 21227 
EP~ Facility If. # MDD003065117 

FACILITY. 

Proceeding Under Section 
3008(a) and (g) ofthe 
Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended, 
42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMET 

This Consent Agreement is entered into by the Director of the Land and Chemicals 
I 

Division, l1.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III ("Complainant"), and Olson 
Wire Products Co., Inc. ("Olson Wire," the "Company" or "Respondent"), pursuant to 
Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, commonly known as Resource 
Conservati6n and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended by inter alia, the Hazardous and 
Solid Wast~ Amendments of 1984 (collectively referred to hereinafter as "RCRA"), 42 
U.S.C. § 6Q28(a) and (g), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or 
Suspensio~ofPermits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, including, 
specifically~, 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3). 

The ConsoNdated Rules of Practice, at 40 C.F .R. § 22.13(b ), provide, in pertinent part, 
that where the parties agree to settlement of one or more causes of action before the filing 
of a compldint, a proceeding simultaneously may be commenced and concluded by the 
issuance ofla consent agreement and final order pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2) and 
(3). Pursu~nt thereto, this Consent Agreement ("CA") and the accompanying Final Order 
("FO"), col~ectively referred to herein as the "CAFO", simultaneously commences and 
concludes this administrative proceeding against Respondent. 
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3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

Pursuant to Section 3006(b) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b), and 40 C.F.R. Part 271, 
Subpart A, fhe State of Maryland has been granted final authorization to administer its 
hazardous w\ aste management program, set forth at the Code of Maryland Regulations 
("COMAR"), Title 10, Subtitle 51 et seq., in lieu ofthe federal hazardous waste 
management program established under RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e. 
The State of Maryland Hazardous Waste Management Regulations ("MdHWMR") 
originally ~ere authorized by EPA on February 11, 1985, pursuant to Section 3006(b) of 
RCRA, 42lJ.S.C. § 6926(b). Revisions to the MdHWMR set forth at COMAR, Title 26, 
Subtitle 13,\were authorized by EPA effective July 31, 2001 and September 24, 2004. 
The provisions of the revised federally-authorized program have thereby become 
requirements ofRCRA Subtitle Care enforceable by EPA pursuant to Section 3008(a) of 

I ' 
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a). ! 

The factual ~!legations and legal conclusions in this CA are based on pr~visions of the 
federally-authorized MdHWMR in effect at the time of the violations alleged herein. 

Section 300l(g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(g), authorizes the assessment of a civil 
penalty aga~nst any person who violates any requirement of Subtitle C of RCRA. 
Respondent\is hereby notified of EPA's determination that Respondent has violated 
RCRA Subt~tle C, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, and federally-authorized MdHWMR 
requirements, at its facility located at 4100 Benson Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland 21227. 

In accordanle with Section 3008(a)(2) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(2), and by written 
letter dated March 30, 2012, EPA notified the State of Maryland (hereinafter, the 
"State"), thrbugh the Solid Waste Program Chief of the Maryland Department of the 
EnvironmeJt ("MDE"), of EPA's intent to commence this administrative action against 
Respondent in response to the violations of RCRA Subtitle C that are alleged herein. 

II. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth in this CAFO., 

Respondent 1 either admits nor denies the specific factual allegations or the conclusions 
oflaw contained in this CAFO, except as provided in Paragraph 7, immediately above, of 
lthis CA. 

~espondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the execution of this 
FA, the issubce of the attached FO, or the enforcement of this CAFO. : 

~or the purp~ses of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to 
rontest the allegations set forth in this CA and any right to appeal the ac~ompanying FO. 

Respondent lonsents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply' with its terms 
bd conditiobs. 

I I 
Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees. 

2 
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13. The provisi~ns of this CAFO shall be binding upon Complainant and ~espondent, its 
officers, dilectors, employees, successors and assigns. I 

14. This CAF~ shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply wi;h all applicable 
provisions (i)f federal, state or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or 
determinatibn of, any issue related to any federal, state or local permit; nor does this 
CAFO conJtitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the requirements ofRCRA 
Subtitle C, .\t-2 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, or any regulations promulgated and/or authorized 
thereunder. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

III. EPA FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

In accordanbe with the Consolidated Rules of Practice at 40 C.F.R. §§ :b.I3(b) and 
22.18(b)(2) and (3), Complainant makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of 
law. 

I 

Respondent is a Maryland corporation which operates a steel wire shelving and fabricated 
wire produc~ manufacturing facility located at 41 00 Benson A venue, Baltimore, 
Maryland 21227, EPA ID No. MDD003065117 (hereinafter, the "Facility"). 

Respondent[is a "person" as that term is defined in Section 1004(15) of~CRA, 42 U.S.C. 
Section 69013(15), and COMAR 26.13.01.03(61). 1

1 

I 

The Facility identified in Paragraph 16, above, is a hazardous waste storage "facility" as 
that term is defined in COMAR 26.13.01.03(23). I 

At all times \relevant to the allegations in this CAFO, Respondent was ~d is the "owner" 
and "operatJr" of the Facility, as those terms are defined in COMAR 26.13.01.03(59) and 

(58). I !I 

As described below, Respondent is and, at all times relevant to the allegations in this 
CAFO has b\een, a "generator" of "solid waste" and "hazardous waste" ~t the Facility, as 
these terms ar~e defined in COMAR 26.13.01.03(29), (73) and (31). 1

1 

At all times relevant to the allegations in this CAFO, and as described below, 
Respondent as engaged in the storage of solid waste and hazardous waste in containers 
~~t the Facilit~, as the terms "storage" and "container" are defined in COMAR 
!26.t3.ot.o3f6) and (9). 1 

I Respondent\ has submitted to EPA a Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity 
r"Notification"), pursuant to Section 3010 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6930, for its operations 
at the Facilit~, which include operation as a large quantity generator of hazardous waste. 

Duly author~zed representatives ofEPA (the "Inspectors") performed a bompliance 
rvaluation iJspection ("CEI"), including a review of records, at the Facility on May 25, 
J2011 in ordet to assess Respondent's compliance with federally authorized MdHWMR 
I • 

1 h F '1' reqmrements at t e ac1 1ty. 

3 
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24. On OctobeJ\ 11,2011, EPA issued an information request letter ("IRL"j. to Olson Wire 
pursuant to Section 3007(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6927(a) and Olson Wire provided a 
written res_Ronse to EPA's IRL that was dated November 7, 2011 ("IRL Response"). 

On April 1J, 2012, EPA sent a Notice ofNoncompliance and Request t6 Show Cause 
letter ("NOt.•J"") to the Respondent which advised the Respondent of EPA's preliminary 

25. 

I . 
findings ofMdHWMR violations at the Facility and offered the Respondent an 
opportunit~ to provide such additional information as it believed the Agency should 
review and bonsider before reaching any final conclusions as to the Respondent's 
MdHWMR compliance at the Facility. ! 

i 
I 

26. In response to the NON, and after meeting with EPA representatives on, May 14, 2012, 
Responden provided EPA with supplemental information by correspondence dated June 
18,2012. I! 

! 

27. On the basis of the CEI performed at the Facility and a review of the supplemental 

28. 

29. 

30. 

information Respondent provided t9 EPA in response to the NON, EPA concludes that 
Respondent has violated certain requirements and provisions ofRCRA Subtitle C, 42 
U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, and federally authorized MdHWMR requirements promulgated 
thereunder. 

Permit/Interim Status Requirements 

• ! 

Pursuant to SectiOn 3005(a) and (e) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a) and (e), and COMAR 
26.13.07.011 with exceptions not herein relevant, no person may own or operate a facility 
for the treatment, storage or disposal of hazardous waste without first obtaining a permit 
or interim datus for such facility. 1. 

At all times !relevant hereto, Respondent did not have a permit, pursuant\' to Section 
3005(a) ofllCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a), or COMAR 26.13.07.01, forth~ storage of 
hazardous ~aste at the Facility, and did not have interim status pursuant'to Section 
3005(e) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(e), or COMAR 26.13.07.23. I 

p, I. E . c d' . A l . ,.,. eiR . I, erm1t xemptwn on 1twns - ccumu atwn .~. 1m eqUlrements 
I i 

ursuant to COMAR 26.13.03.05E(1), "[a] generator may accumulate hazardous waste 
f.n-site withJut a permit or without holding interim status for 90 days or less" so long as 
~he hazardoJs waste is accumulated in accordance with a number of conditions set forth 
in that sectit, including, inter alia: I 

r
\. the condition set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(1)(a), which requir~s that "[t]he 

waste [bJ] shipped off-site within 90 days to a permitted facility or places in an on-
site penJitted facility"; I 

b. the condlion set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(l)(b), which requir~s that "[t]he 
generato~ accumulates the waste: (i) In containers, (ii) In tanks, or (iii) On drip pads, 
if the waste is drippage from a wood-preserving process, precipitation, or surface 
water rud-on"; '1 

'I 

4 I 
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, c. the conlition set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(1)(d), which requJes that waste in 
containJrs must be accumulated in accordance with COMAR 26.13:05.09, which 
further J\equires, in relevant part and at COMAR 26.13.05.09D, that'"[a] container 
holding hazardous waste shall always be kept closed during storage, except when it is 
necessary to add or remove waste, and the container may not be opened, handled, or 
stored iJ any manner which may rupture the container or cause it to 'leak"; 

I !, 

d. the condition set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(1)(e), which requires that "[t]he date 
upon which each period of accumulation begins must be clearly marked and visible 
for inspJction on each container"; \ 

e. the condition set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(l)(f)(ii), which req~ires that each 
containdr be "[l]abeled or marked clearly with the words 'Hazardous Waste', while 

: being accumulated on site"; and II 

; f. the con~tion set forth at CO MAR 26.13. 03. 05E(l )(g), which requir~s, in relevant and 
applicab!e part, that "[t]he generator complies with the requirements, for owners and 

; operatorkin COMAR 26.13.05.020 ... ",pertaining to "Personnel Training". 

31. \Pursuant to laMAR 26.13.03.05E(3), "[a] generator may accumulate at much as 55 
gallons ofh¥:ardous waste or 1 quart of acutely hazardous waste listed in COMAR 

1

26.13 .02.19lE in containers at or near any point of generation where wastes initially 
accumulate, !which is under the control of the operator of the process generating the 

1

waste, with9lut a permit and without complying with §E(l) provided the 'generator: (a) 
!Complies w~th COMAR 26.13.05.098- D; and (b) Marks his containers either with the 
rords 'Hazardous Waste' or with other words that identify the contents of the 
containers." 

32. 

33. 

34. 

COUNT I 
(Operating Without a Permit or Interim Status) 

fhe allegations ofParagraphs 1 through 31 ofthis CA are incorporated herein by 
refuren~. I 

lt all times Ii\elevant to the allegations in this CAFO, Respondent has be~n the owner and 
tperator of a facility (i.e., the Facility), where the Respondent was a generator of 
hazardous w41ste and engaged in hazardous waste management activities that included the 
~to rage of solid waste and hazardous waste in container[ s] and at hazardous waste 
fanagement[unit[s], as these terms are defined in COMAR 26.13.01.03. 1

11 

Storage of Hazardous Waste for Periods Greater than 90 Days 
. I ! 

The RespondEnt stored containers of hazardous waste at the Wastewater Treatment 
Ci"WWT") Ar a of the Facility for time periods in excess of the ninety day storage 
limitation set forth at COMAR 26.13.03.05E(l) as identified and described immediately 

1: 

lJelow: 

5 
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35. 

36. 

a. Twl open, unlabeled and undated 1.5 cubic yard metal hopper dontainers of F006 
hazclrdous waste sludge, each filled with a volume ofhazardous

1

waste 
thatjexceeded the COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3) 55-gallon satellite accumulation limit 
and 

1

each of which failed to meet COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3)(a) apd (b) prerequisite 
requirements for generator storage at or near any point of generation where wastes 
initihlly accumulate, were stored on-site (under the Facility's W~T Filter 
Pres~) at this area ofthe Facility from on or about April14, 2019 through June 24, 

b. 

c. 

li. 

2011; I 

An ldditional open, unlabeled and undated 1.5 cubic yard metal hopper container 
of Fb06 hazardous waste sludge filled with a volume of hazardous waste that 
excelf,ded the COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3) 55-gallon satellite accumulation limit and 
whi9h failed to meet COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3)(a) and (b) prerequisite 
requirements for generator storage at or near any point of generation where wastes 
initi~lly accumulate was stored on-site at this area of the Facility

1 

from on or about 
April 14, 201 0 through June 24, 2011; I 

'I 

Two closed, labeled and dated blue 60-gallon drum containers of F006 hazardous 
waste sludge, each filled with a volume of hazardous waste that ~xceeded the 
CO~AR 26.13.03.05E(3) 55-gallon satellite accumulation limit ,for 
generator storage at or near any point of generation where wastes initially 
acc~ulate were stored on-site at this area of the Facility from oh or about 
April 14, 201 0 through June 24, 2011; and 1

1 

One ~artially-filled open, unlabeled and undated container ofFOb6 hazardous 
wast~ sludge that failed to meet COMAR 26.13.03.05E(3)(a) and (b) prerequisite 
requi1rements for generator storage at or near any point of generation where wastes 
initi~lly accumulate was stored on-site at this area of the Facility, beneath the 

I 
Facilfty's inactive WWT filter press, from on or about May 1, 2009 through June 
24,2011. ! 

'I 

Failure to Keep Containers Holding Hazardous Waste Cl~sed 
I 

pn May 25, 2011, at the time ofthe CEI, Respondent was storing hazard
1

ous waste at the 
~WT Area qfthe Facility in four containers, previously described in paragraphs 34.a, 
:34. b and 34.1, above, that were not kept closed by the Respondent at a time when it was 
*ot necessarxtto add or remove waste from the containers, as required pursuant to 
~OMAR 26. 3.03.05E(l)(d). I, 

I I 
1

1 Failure t\o Mark Containers of Hazardous Waste with Accumulati~n Start Date 
I 1: 

<Dn May 25,2011, at the time ofthe CEI, Respondent was storing the F006 hazardous 
+aste sludge !previously described in paragraphs 34.a, 34.b and 34.d, abo~e, and a closed 
1,5-gallon drJm of D002 hazardous waste corrosive liquid nickel salts at the WWT Area 
~,rthe Facilit~ in containers that were not marked with the date upon which the period of 
~,azardous w ste container accumulation began, as required pursuant to C

1

0MAR 
26.13.03.05E 1)(e). 1 

I !! 

6 
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I FailuJ to Label or Mark Containers with the Words "Hazardous' Waste" 

3 7. 1

1 

On May 25l20 11, at the time of the CEI, the three 1.5 cubic yard cont~iners of F006 
hazardous taste sludge, the partially-filled container ofF006 hazardous waste sludge and 
the 55-gallqn drum container of D002 hazardous waste corrosive liquid nickel salts 
previously identified and described in paragraphs 34.a, 34.b, 34.d and 36, above, were not 
labeled wit~ the words "Hazardous Waste" as required pursuant to CO¥AR 
26.13.03.0S:E(l)(f)(ii). I 

! 

I 

Failure to Properly Store Hazardous Waste \! 

38. 
1 

On May 25 2011, at the time of the CEI, Respondent was storing five D001/D008 
\hazardous Jaste spent lead anode rods (previously used in plating processes) near the 

1

zinc platin~line at the Facility in an un-contained manner that failed to comply with the 
!tazardous wjaste generator accumulation requirements of CO MAR 26.1 ~ .03 .05E(l )(b). 

39. 

40. 

41. 

42. 

1

1

. Failure to Com. rply with Generator Personnel Training Recordkeeping Requirements 
I '1 

!COMAR 2 .13.05.02G(l) is entitled "Program of Instruction or Training" and provides, 
1in relevant ~d applicable part, that: "(a) Facility personnel shall successfully complete a 
1program of blassroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches them to perform their 
duties in a Jay that ensures the facility's compliance with the requirements ofthis 
1,chapter [and\ that t]he owner or operator shall ensure that this program includes all the 

!
:elements de~cribed in the document required under [COMAR 26.13.05.02] § G(4)(c) 
... ;] (b) T~is program shall ... include instruction which teaches facility personnel 
azardous Wilaste management procedures ... relevant to the positions in' which they are 
mployed [; and] (c) At a minimum the training shall be designed to ensure that facility 

' ersonnel arr able to respond effectively to emergencies by familiarizing them with 
~mergency ~ocedures, emergency equipment, and emergency systems ... ". 

~OMAR 26 13.05.020(2) provides, in relevant and applicable part, that "Facility 
personnel sh ll successfully complete the program required in (COMAR 26.13.05.02] § 
pel), above,\within 6 months after the effective date of these regulations or 6 months 
~ft:r.the da~e1 ofthe~r employ~ent or assignment to a facility, or to a ne~ position at a 
(acthty, whtdhever 1s later. . . . 

1 

\1 ·, 

fOMAR 26.13.05.02G(3) provides that "Facility personnel shall take part in an annual 
\leview ofthl initial training required in [COMAR 26.13.05.02] § G(1), a

1

bove." 

€::0MAR 26.~3.05.02G(4) provides, in relevant and applicable part, that "The owner or 
iliperator shall maintain the following documents and records at the facility: (a) The job 
t!itle for each bosition at the facility related to hazardous waste management, and the 
~arne of each\ employee filling each job[;] (b) A written job description for each position 
l~sted under [fOMAR 26.13.05.02] § G(4)(a), above ... [;] (c) A written description of 
the type and ¥llount of both introductory and continuing training that will be given to 
~ach person filling a position listed under [COMAR 26.13.05.02] § G(4)(~), above[; and] 

7 
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I (d) Recor~ that document that the training or job experience required under [COMAR 
126.13.05.0~] § G(l), (2), and (3) has been given to, and completed by, ~acility personnel." 

43. \ COMAR 26.13.05.02G(5) provides, in relevant and applicable part, tha~ "Training 
\records on ~urrent personnel shall be kept until closure of the facility .. 

1
". 

44. i
1

In its IRL ~esponse, Respondent identified Facility Plating Manager R~dney Stotler as 
I having hazalrdous waste management responsibilities at the Facility in calendar years 
'j2008 and 2909 and Olson Wire Vice President Gary Olson as having hazardous waste 
\managemenlt responsibilities at the Facility in calendar year 2010. j

1 

45. liAt the time ~f the May 25, 20 II CEI, Respondent failed to keep or mair\tain at the 
1

1

Facility records necessary to document that an annual review of initial training, required 
!pursuant to fOMAR 26.13.05.02G(3), had been given to, and was completed by: (i) 
!Facility Plating Manager Rodney Stotler, during calendar years 2008 and 2009; and (ii) 
~Olson Wire W"ice President Gary Olson, during calendar year 2010. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

:Respondent failed to comply with the hazardous waste generator accumulation condition 
bfCOMAR 26.13.03.05E(l)(g) as a result of its failure to comply with the applicable 
personnel training recordkeeping requirements ofCOMAR 26.13.03.05.02G(4)(d). 

I Violation 
I , 

~espondent failed to comply with the conditions, identified in Paragraphs 30 and 31, 
1iabove, for tebporary (i.e., 90 days or less) or satellite accumulation of hazardous waste 
~y a generat?r that are required pursuant to COMAR 26.13.03.05E(l) and (3), and 
fherefore failed to qualify for an exemption from the permitting/interim status 
tequirementJ provided by such section. 

II I . ', 
Respondent yiolated COMAR 26.13.07.01 and Section 3005(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6925(a), by, operating a hazardous waste storage facility (i.e., the Facility) without a 
permit, interi\m status or valid exemption to the permitting/interim status requirements. 

1. I 
I COUNTII 
1 (Failure to Make Required Hazardous Waste Determinations) 

11 I ., 

The allegatiohs of Paragraphs 1 through 48 of this CA are incorporated h'erein by 
rl~~ference. 'i 

I ~~ 
I , 

<SOMAR 26.13.03.02A provides that "[a] person who generates a solid waste, as defined 
ih COMAR ~6.13.02.02, shall determine ifthat waste is a hazardous waste using the 

II I. 
~pllowing mef~od: (1) The person should first determine ifthe waste is excluded from 
rfgulation un~er COMAR 26.13.02.04---.04.5; (2) The person shall then determine ifthe 
faste is liste1 as a hazardous waste in COMAR 26.13.02.15---.19; [Agency Note 
9',mitted] (3) Iifthe waste is not listed as a hazardous waste in COMAR 26.13.02.15---.19, 
the person sh~ll determine whether the waste is identified by either: (a) testing the waste 
~fcording to t~e methods set forth in COMAR 26.13.02.10---.14, or, according to an 
eguivalent mE[thod approved by the Secretary [of MDE] under COMAR 26.13.01.048; 

I • 

I 8 . 

il 
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I or (b) Appl~ing knowledge of the hazardous characteristic of the waste' in light of the 
'I materials ot processed used." '!, 

5 !. I co MAR zL 3 .03 .02B additional! y requires that "[i ]f the person determines that the 
:, waste is a Hazardous waste, the person shall refer to CO MAR 26.13.02, 20.13.05, 

I 
26.13 .06, abd 26.13.10 for possible exclusions or restrictions pertaining to management 

, of the specific waste." 

I Aerosol Can Waste Stream 

52. I On May 25, 2011, at the time of the CEI, three spent aerosol cans of the product "Match-
l it" had ?~erl discarded and were pre~ent in a regular solid waste trash container located in I the Facthty1s Powder Coat PreparatiOn Room. . . 

53. \Dunng the May 25, 2011 CEI, a Facihty representative advised the Inspectors that: Olson 
, Wire has ae~osol cans of "Match-it" custom made for the Company; the Facility uses 
!\quite a few fans of this product to spray parts in preparation for powder coating; and that 
spent aeros~l cans of"Match-it" routinely are thrown away by Facility personnel in the 
!regular trasll as solid waste. 1

, 

54. 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

I I I. 

1

jin its IRL Rfsponse, Respondent indicated that it had subsequently detehnined, on June 
\9,2011, that spent aerosol cans ofthe product "Match-it" are a hazardous waste, and that 
'1"the specifid EPA Hazardous Waste Codes associated with the used aerosol cans are 
'ID001, F003) and F005" based upon Material Safety Data Sheets for the ~ontents. 

!In its IRL R~sponse, Respondent further indicated that the waste aerosoJ cans on-site at 
:~he time of the CEI were processed through an "enclosed aerosol can crushing device," 
lwhich "was 1assembled and placed for used [sic] on June 28, 2011." i, 

~n informaJon and belief, as based upon a review of the above-referenced IRL 

1 

esp~nse stttements and upon ~ac~lity commercial trash removal servi.ce invoices 
submitted bx the Respondent With Its IRL Response, the Respondent disposed of spent 

1

kerosol cans\ofthe product "Match-it" that were generated at the Facility as regular solid 
raste trash, without determining if such waste was a hazardous waste, on numerous 
pccasions dJring the period from at least September 30, 2007 through on or about June 9, 
Q011. : 

I Spent Universal Lamp Waste Stream 
,\ 

During the May 25, 2011 CEI, a Facility representative advised the Inspectors that spent 
{b.iversal wakte lamps are generated at the Facility and that such spent universal waste 
!'amps routin~ly are thrown away in the regular solid waste trash by Facility personnel. 

II I . 
~in its IRL Response, Respondent stated the "[i]t was [the Company's] pr~ctice to dispose 
dfuniversal taste lamps in the 'regular' trash" and Respondent has further indicated, 
dpon information and belief, that such practice occurred on numerous occasions from at 

I I · least Septemfuer 30, 2007 to May 25, 2011. i. 

9 



II 
In Re: Olson Wire Pr~ducts Co., Inc. Consent Agreement 
EPA FJcility LD. #MDD003065117 Docket No. RCRA-03-2012-0231 

59. I The spent uliversal waste lamps generated by the Respondent at the Facility and 
1

1 

disposed as\general commercial trash were solid wastes and may have been characteristic 
, hazardous 'fastes, potentially exhibiting the 0008 characteristic of toxicity for lead 

60. 

61. 

62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

I and/or the D009 characteristic of toxicity for mercury. 1

l 

On informJion and belief, as based upon a review of the above-referen~ed IRL 

1 

Response sfrtement and upon Facility commercial trash removal service invoices 
I submitted bf the Respondent with its IRL Response, the Respondent disposed of spent 
!universal waste lamps generated at the Facility as regular solid waste trash, without 
ldeterminin~ if such waste was a hazardous waste, on numerous occasions during the 
\period from at least September 30, 2007 through on or about May 25, 2011. 

! ~~ I 

!Respondent violated the requirements ofCOMAR 26.l3.03.02A by failing to make 
!,required hazardous waste determinations for: (a) the OOOIIF003/F005 "Match It" aerosol 
1can waste stteam generated at the Facility during the period from at least September 30, 
I I , 
;2007 through on or about June 9, 2011, wh1ch were solid and hazardous wastes pursuant 
'~o COMAR f6.13.02.11 and .16, respectively; and (b) the spent universal waste lamp 
,'waste stream generated at the Facility during the period from at least September 30, 2007 
~ntil on or about May 25, 2011, which were solid wastes and may have been 
bharacteristib hazardous wastes, potentially exhibiting the 0008 characteristic of toxicity 
I I 
for lead and!for the 0009 characteristic of toxicity for mercury, pursuant to COMAR 
r6.13.02.14. 

II COUNTIII 
\ (Failure to Comply with Container Management Requireme~ts) 

!'he allegatilns of Paragraphs l through 61 of this CA are incorporated herein by 
reference. : 

\II 

[he provisions ofCOMAR 26.13.05.09.0, pertaining to the "Management of 
pontainers" tequires that "[a] container holding hazardous waste shall always be kept 
61osed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste, and the 
6ontainer rna!( not be opened, handled, or stored in any manner which may rupture the 
bontainer or cause it to leak." 

1

1

1 I 

0n May 25, ~011, at the time ofthe CEI, each of the four containers ofhazardous waste, 
~reviously idfntified and described in paragraphs 34.a, 34.b and 34.d, above, were being 
~tored on-site at the Facility and were not kept closed during storage at times when it 
~as not neceksary to add or remove waste from any such container. 

II I ' 
~espondent ~iolated the requirements ofCOMAR 26.13.05.09.0 on May 25,2011 by 
failing to keep each ofthe four containers of hazardous waste identified and described in 
~aragraphs 31-a, 34.b and 34.d, above, closed during storage at the Facility at times 
*hen it was not necessary to add or remove waste from any such container. 

10 
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66. 

67. 

68. 

69. 

70. 

71. 

72. 

73. 

COUNT IV 
, (Improperly Offering Hazardous Waste for Transport and Disposal) 

The allegatilons of Paragraphs 1 through 65 of this CA are incorporated herein by 

reference. J ' 
1

Pursuant to COMAR 26.13.03.03C, "[a] generator [ofhazardous waste] may not offer his 
1

l hazardous 
1 

aste to transporters or to treatment, storage, or disposal facilities that have 

\

not received an EPA identification number." ' 
I ~ 

1 CO MAR 26.13.03 .04A(l) and (2) additionally provide that: "(I) A generator who 
1:transports, dr offers for transportation, hazardous waste for off-site treatment, storage, or 
1

1

disposal shdll prepare an approved manifest (OMB control number 2050-0039) on EPA 
iForm 8700-!22 or an equivalent state form, and, if necessary, EPA Form 8700-22A or an 
':\equivalent srate form, according to the instructions included on the form before the waste 
is transport9d off-site [; and] (2) A generator shall designate on the manifest one facility 
\which is permitted to handle the waste described on the manifest." i 

pn numerol occasions from at least September 30,2007 through June 9, 2011, 
Respondent\offered D001/F003/F005 hazardous waste spent aerosol cans for off-site 
1

1

transport from the Facility via a commercial trash removal service that had not received 
1an EPA iderltification number and for disposal at a treatment, storage or disposal facility 
ithat had not rceived an EPA identification nwnber. 

On each of the numerous occasions that the Respondent offered D001/F003/F005 
hazardous w!aste spent aerosol cans for transportation and off-site disposal during the 
~bove-referJpced time period, the Respondent failed to prepare an approved manifest, on 
EPA Form S!700-22 or an equivalent state form, according to the instructions included on 
I 

~furm. , 
1

1

1 ' 

Respondent fiolated COMAR 26.13.03.03C and COMAR 26.13.03.04A(1) on numerous 
1pccasions fr~m at least September 30, 2007 through June 9, 2011 by offering D001/F003/ 
F005 hazardous waste spent aerosol cans to a transporter and to a treatment, storage or 
pisposal facility that had not received EPA identification numbers and by failing to 
prepare for e1ach such hazardous waste shipment the required approved manifest form. 
''I 

I 
COUNTV 

II (Noncrmpliance with Personnel Training Recordkeeping Requirements) 

lfhe allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 71 of this CA are incorporated herein by 
II 
rference. ' 

The provisions ofCOMAR 26.13.05.02.G(l) through (5) pertaining to the "Personnel 
Training" re~uirements applicable to owners and operators of hazardous waste treatment, 
~torage and ~isposal facilities, are set forth, in relevant and applicable part, in paragraphs 
~9 through 4:3, above. 

I 

I II 

1, 

1

1

1 

II 
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74. I On May 2512011, and as previously alleged in paragraph 45, above, Respondent failed to 

I 
maintain at 1fhe Facility training records on current Facility personnel having hazardous 

I waste management responsibilities at the Facility (i.e., training records for Plating 
I Manager Rtdney Stotler for calendar years 2008 and 2009 and for Vice President Gary 

1 

Olson for calendar year 201 0). . 
I . 

75. 1.

1

Respondent violated the personnel training recordkeeping requirements ofCOMAR 

1

26.13.03.051"02G(4)(d), applicable to owners and operators ofhazardous waste treatment, 

!

storage and jdisposal facilities, by failing, on May 25, 2011, to maintain at the Facility 
certain calendar year 2008, 2009 and 2010 training records on Facility personnel having 

76. 

77. 

78. 

79. 

80. 

81. 

llhazardous Jaste management responsibilities at the Facility. • 

COUNT VI 
(Noncompliance with Biennial Reporting Requirement) 

\The allegatilns of Paragraphs I through 75 of this CA are incorporated herein by 
\reference. 

'COMAR 26.13.03.06B(l) provides, in relevant and applicable part, that "[a] person who 
1generates hazardous waste and ships it off-site to a facility within the United States shall: 
1(a) PeriodicJ.lly, submit reports to the Secretary concerning hazardous waste generated 
1

1

during the pteceding calendar year on EPA or State Form 8700-13A, or on an alternate 
'form provid6d by the Secretary; (b) Submit the reports required by §B(1)(a) of this 
regulation 1ith the following frequency: . . . (ii) Biennially, for periods beginning 
~anuary 1, 1997; [and] (c) Submit the reports required by §B(1)(a) ofthis regulation not 
~ater than: . ·\· (ii) March 1 of each even numbered year for the preceding calendar year 
\for the repoTng periods beginning January 1, 1997 .... " ~ 

[n its [RL Response, Respondent acknowledged that it had not submitted the required 
1palendar yea~ 2009 "Hazardous Waste Report (biennial)" for the Facility to the State of 
Maryland b~ the March 1, 2010 submission deadline. 

II 
Respondent violated COMAR 26.13.03.06B(l)(c)(ii) by failing to prepare and timely 
~ubmit to th9 Secretary of the Maryland Department of the Environment a Biennial 
Report concerning the hazardous waste generated at the Facility in calendar year 2009. 

II IV. CIVIL PENALTIES ; 

I
1

n settlement of the above-captioned action, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in 
the amount o Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000.00) plus interest and all applicable 
~osts, penaltifs and handling charges in accordance with the provisions and the schedule 
~et forth in Paragraphs 82 through 87, below. 

II l · 
The civil pen lty settlement amount set forth in the paragraph immediately above was 
qetermined after consideration of the statutory factors set forth in Section 3008(a) of 
I}CRA, 42 u!s.c. § 6928(a), which include the seriousness of the violation and any good 
faith efforts tb comply with the applicable requirements. These factors were applied to 

12 
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82. 

83. 

84. 

I the particulL facts and circumstances of this case with specific reference to EPA's 
1

1 
October, 19

1po RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, as revised in June, 2003 ("RCRA Penalty 
I Policy"), which reflect the statutory penalty criteria and factors set forth at Section 
13008(a)(3) kd (g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928(a)(3) and (g), the appropriate 
'IAqjustmentleJCivil Monetary Penalties for Iriflation, pursuant to 40 C.P.R. Part 19, the 

1 September 21, 2004 memorandum by Acting EPA Assistant Administrator Thomas V. 
'II Skinner, en~itled Modifications to EPA Penalty Policies to Implement the Civil Monetary 
!Penalty Inflation Aqjustment Rule ("Skinner Memorandum") and the December 29, 2008 

\
memorandub by EPA Assistant Administrator Granta Y. Nakayama, entitled 
Amendment1 to EPA 's Civil Penalty Policies to Implement the 2008 Civil Monetary 
llenalty Infl~tion Adjustment Rule (Effective January 12, 2009) ("Nakayama 
!

1

Memorandtim"). Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. Part 19, penalties for RCRA violations occurring 
'!after January 30, 1997 were increased by 10% to account for inflation, not to exceed a 

1

$27,500.00 per violation statutory maximum penalty. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. Part 19, and 
\',as further previded in the Skinner Memorandum, penalties for RCRA violations 

1

1

1

occurring arrer March 15, 2004 and up to January 12,2009 have been increased by an 

1

,additional 1 V.23% to account for subsequent inflation, not to exceed a $32,500.00 per 

1 ~iolation statutory maximum penalty. Pursuant to 73 Fed. Reg. 75340-46 (Dec. 11, 
12008), and Js further provided in the Nakayama Memorandum, penalties for RCRA 
l~iolations odcurring after January 12, 2009 have been increased by an additional 9.83% 
1\to account f6r subsequent inflation, not to exceed a $37,500.00 per violation statutory 
I • I l ,maximum pena ty. · 

1111 I . . I d • 
lturs~~t to.31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.P.R .. § 13.11, EPA I~ entlt e to assess mtere~t, 
ifidmimstratrire costs and late payment penalties on outstandmg debts owed to the Umted 
~~tates and a lfharge to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as 
bore fully described below. 

L accordan~ with 40 C.F.R. § 13.ll(a), interest on the civil penalty assessed in this 
FAFO will oegin to accrue on the date that a true and correct copy of this CAFO is 
mailed or habd-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to recover interest 
~:many amoJnt of such civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days after the 
tlate on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate ofthe 
I: I 
pnited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.P.R.§ 13.11(a). 

the aforesai1 Eighty Thousand Dollar ($80,000.00) civil penalty is due and payable 
i1

m. mediately \upon Respondent's receipt of a true and correct copy of this CAFO; 
II 
however, Respondent may pay such civil penalty amount, and an interest assessment of 
6ne percent C\1 %) per annum on the outstanding principal, in six (6) installment 
payments in the following amounts and according to the following schedule: 

II 1 st Plyment - The deadline for the first payment, in the amount of Twenty 
.

1 

Thou1sand Dollars ($20,000.00), is thirty (30) days after the CAFO is mailed or 
hand-tlelivered to the Respondent; 

I 
I 

I 
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2nd\ Payment - The deadline for the second payment, in the amount of Twelve 
ThJusand Fifty One Dollars and Sixty-Seven Cents ($12,051.67) (which 
con~ists of$12,000.00 in principal and $51.67 in accrued interest), is sixty 
(60) days after the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the Respondent; 

3rd ~ayment- The deadline for the third payment, in the amount of Twelve 
Thdusand Forty Dollars and Two Cents ($12,040.02) (which consists of 
$12]000.00 in principal and $40.02 in accrued interest), is ninety (90) days after 
the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the Respondent; 

4th 1ayment - The deadline for the fourth payment, in the amount of Twelve 
ThJ

1
usand Thirty One Dollars and Three Cents ($12,031.03) (which 

consists of$12,000.00 in principal and $31.03 in accrued interest), is one 
hundred and twenty (120) days after the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the 

I Respondent; 

5th ~ayment - The deadline for the fifth payment, in the amount of Twelve 
Tho'usand Twenty Dollars and Three Cents ($12,020.03) (which 
con~;ists of$12,000.00 in principal and $20.03 in accrued interest), is one 
hundred and fifty (150) days after the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the 
Res~ondent; and 

I . . 
6th Rayment - The deadline for the sixth payment, in the amount of Twelve 
Thotisand Ten Dollars and Thirty-Five Cents ($12,010.35) (which 

I 
consists of$12,000.00 in principal and $10.35 in accrued interest), is one 

. hundred and eighty (180) days after the CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to the 
!I Res,ondent. 

This results in the Respondent's total payment of Eighty Thousand One Hundred Fifty
'i(hree Dollafs and Ten Cents ($80, 153.1 0), which consists of a civil penalty payment in 
'fhe aforesaid amount of Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000.00) and the payment of 

1~ccrued intetest in the amount of One Hundred Fifty-Three Dollars and Ten Cents 
1($153.10). 

II 
85. IfResponde'-t fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the 

~chedule set rorth in Paragraph 84, immediately above, the entire unpaid balance of the 
penalty and Jll accrued interest shall become due immediately upon such failure, and 
~espondent ~hall immediately pay the entire remaining principal balance of the civil 
penalty alon~ with any interest that has accrued up to the time of such payment. In 
~ddition, ReSpondent shall be liable for and shall pay administrative handling charges and 
late payment\penalty charges as described in Paragraphs 86 and 87, below, in the event of 
by such failure or default. A payment is deemed as having been made as of the date of 
~eceipt of sudh payment by Complainant. 

I 
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86. I The costs J the Agency's administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and 
!assessed mdnthly throughout the period a debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b). 
iPursuant to ~ppendix 2 of EPA's Resources Management Directives- Cash 
I Management, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for 
~~ administratife costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the 
payment is due and an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty 

• I "d remams unpa1 . 

8 7. lA late paJent penalty of six percent ( 6%) per year will be assessed monthly on any 
1:portion of a I civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calenda: day.s. 

l

i40 C.F .R. ~ 13.11 (c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on a debt be reqmred, 1t 
I shall accrue I from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C .F .R. § 901. 9( d). 

88. ~~~Notwithstanding Respondent's agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance 
1
with the schfdule set forth in Paragraph 84, above, Respondent may pay the entire civil 

l

ipenalty ofE>ighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000.00) within thirty (30) calendar days after 
'the date on ~hich a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent and, 
!:thereby, av~id the payment of interest pursuant to 40 C.F.R.§ 13.11(a)(1), as described in 

89. 

a. 

b. 

c. 

taragraph 8f, above. 

:Respondentis civil penalty payments and all applicable late payment penalties and 

l

;.a ssociated a?ministrative handling charges and processing costs, as required by this 
,Section IV Cf'Civil Penalties"), may be made by certified or cashier's check, or by EFT 
II( electronic 1ire transfer), in the following manner: 

iAll payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and the 
iDocket Nurrlber of this action, i.e., RCRA-03-2012-0231; 

~II checks slall be made payable to "United States Treasury"; 

1l I - . 
~ll payment~ made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fine~ and Penalties 
Cinc~nnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Lbuis, MO 63197-9000 

Custlmer service contact: 513-487-2105 

15 
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d. ! All paymenls made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be addressed 
for delivery to: 

e. 

f. 

g. 

u.s.
1 

Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
U.s.l EPA, Fines & Penalties 
1 00~ Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2-GL 
St.1ouis, MO 63101 

Contact: 314-418-1 028 

1

Ail payment made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA 
'branches sh~ll be addressed for delivery to: 

C. I. .F. mcimnat1 mance 
US EPA, MS-NWD 
26 W. M.L. King Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001 

All paymenk made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to: 

FedJal Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABAi = 021030004 
Accqunt No.= 68010727 
SWIFT address= FRNYUS33 

I 

33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 

Field Tag' 4200 of the Fedwire message should read: 
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

'(I-ll electronil payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), also known 
j.s Remittart Express (REX), shall be directed to: 

II US Treasury REX I Cashlink ACH Receiver 
I ABAI= 051036706 
1 Account No. 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 

1

'1 CTX !Format Transaction Code 22- Checking 
Physipallocation of U.S. Treasury facility: 
5700 fi:ivertech Court 
RiveTale, MD 20737 

Contact: 866-234-5681 
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h. I On-Line Palment Option: 

I 

i. 

J. 

90. 

91. 

92. 

W,W.P A Y.GOV /paygov/ 

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form. 

Additional ~yment guidance is available at: 

http :1/ /www .epa. gov I ocfo/finservices/make a payment.htm 

At the time lf each payment, Respondent simultaneously shall send a notice of 
1lsuch paymeht, including a copy of the check or electronic fund transfer, as 
li 1' bl I llapp 1ca e, to: 

A.J.ID' Angelo 
Senibr Assistant Regional Counsel 
u.s.IEPA, Region III (3RC30) 
1659 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

and 

Ms. Lydia Guy 
Regibnal Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region III (3RCOO) 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

Respondent ~grees not to deduct for federal tax purposes the civil monetary penalty 
~ssessed in tris CAFO. 

V. CERTIFICATIONS 
I 

rhe individual who signs this CA on behalf of Respondent certifies to Complainant, to 
the best ofhjs/her knowledge and belief, that Respondent and the Facility currently are in 
bompliance *I ith all relevant provisions of the authorized revised MdHWMR and of I, 

RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, for which violations are alleged in this CA. 

I 

I 

VI. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS 

1';-Tothing in tHis CAFO shall relieve Respondent of any duties otherwise imposed upon it 
by applicablcl federal, state, or local law and/or regulation. 
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\

1

1, I VII. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

93. \1, This CAFJ resolves only EPA's claims for civil penalties for the specific violations 
1: which are alleged in this CA. Nothing in this CAFO shall be construed as limiting the 
I I 

'

1 

authority off EPA to undertake action against any person, including the Respondent, in 
' response to \any condition which EPA determines may present an imminent and 

I 

I 

substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare or the environment. In 
I 

addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the 
reservation ffrights set forth in Section 22.18(c) ofthe Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
Further, EP.l<\ reserves any rights and remedies available to it under RCRA, the 
regulations ~romulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which 
EPA has j~isdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO following its filing with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. 

VIII. FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION 
,. 

94. \!This settlement shall constitute full and final satisfaction of all civil claims for penalties 
1

1

:which Complainant has under RCRA Section 3008(a) and (g), 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and 
l\

1

(g), for the ~iolations alleged in this CA. 

1

1 IX. PARTIES BOUND 

95. \
1

:.This CA and the accompanying FO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, the 
l'~espondentJ Respondent's officers and directors (in their official capacity) and 
I,R~spondenti[s successors and assigns. By his or her signature ?eiow, the per~on signing 
\this CA on oehalf of Respondent acknowledges that he or she IS fully authonzed to enter 

\
into this CA\ and to bind the Respondent to the terms and conditions of this CA and the 
accompanying FO. 

96. 

97. 

I 

I 
X. EFFECTIVE DATE 

! 

ffhe effective date of this CAFO is the date on which the FO is filed with the Regional 
Hearing Cletk after signature by the Regional Administrator or his designee, the Regional 
~udicial omber. 
I 

1,1 

XI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

rhis CAFO ~onstitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties concerning 
settlement o~ the above-captioned action and there are no representations, warranties, 
9ovenants, te~s or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those 
expressed in this CAFO. 
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I 

For Respondent Olson Wire Products Co., Inc.: 
II 

'I 

Date: ~2?<>, /?OI:f!..... 
• 

19 
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In Re: Olson Wire PrtJducts Co., Inc. 
EPA F~cility LD. #MDD003065117 

For the Complainant: 

Date: ~y)o/d, 
I 

I 

! 

Consent Agreement 
Docket No. RCRA-03-2012-0231 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III 

By: ~6~ 
/A~o-

Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel 

iAfter reviewing the EPA Findings ofFact, Conclusions of Law and other pertinent 
matter~, the Land aAd Chemicals Division of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency, Region IIIJ recommends that the Regional Administrator, or his designee, the Regional 
Judicial Officer, isshe the attached Final Order. 

Date: ---+---~----'~.,__d-_l-1-J_,_'L __ 

I 

By: 
Abraham Ferdas, Director 
Land and Chemicals Division 
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UNITED STATES RECEIVED 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC'\2012 AU~ 30 A., g• 

3 REGION III " n · 0 
1650 Arch Street REGIONAL HEARING CLEnK 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103 EPA REGION HI. PHILA. PA 
i 
I 

InRe:! 

Olsoni!Wire Prod~cts Co., Inc. 
4100 Benson Avenue ,, I 
Baltimore, Maryland 21227 

1: I 
I! RESPONDENT. 

Olson Wire PJducts Co., Inc. 
I I 

41qo Benson Ayenue 

Docket No. RCRA-03-2012-0231 

Baltimore, Maryland 21227 
EPA Facility I.b. # MDD003065117 

I 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Proceeding Under Section 
3008(a) and (g) ofthe 
Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended, 
42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g) 

FA<riLITY. 

FINAL ORDER 

~~Complainant, the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental 

Protect.ion Agency, Region III, and Respondent, Olson Wire Products Co., Inc., have executed a 

documrt entitled "fonsent Agreement," which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in 

accor,ce with th~ Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of 

Civil Pbnalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules 

of Pra1fice"), 40 C J.R. Part 22, with specific reference to Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b )(2) and 

(3). Tiie terms oftJe foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by the undersigned and 
I! I 
I· 

incorp~~ated into this Final Order as if fully set forth at length herein. 

row, THEREFORE, pursuant to Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Solid Waste Disposal 

Act, co*=only knor as Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, inter 

alia, b+he Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 (collectively referred to 

hereina~er as "RC~ "), 42 U.S. C. § 6928( a) and (g), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 



In Re: 'olson Wire Products Co., Inc. Final Order 
EPA F~cility LD. #MDD003065117 Docket No. RCRA-03-2012-0231 

after J~ving detejined, based on the representations of the Parties set forth in the Consent 

AgreeLent, that thl civil penalty ofEightyThousand Dollars ($80,000.00) agreed to therein was 

based ~pon a consireration of the factors set forth in RCRA Section 3008(a), 42 U.S.C. 

§ 6928(a), IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent pay a civil monetary penalty of Eighty 

Thousld Dollars J$80,000.00), in accordance with the provisions of the foregoing Consent 

AgreeLent, and coLply timely with each of the additional terms and conditions thereof 
11 I 
liThe effectir date of the foregomg Consent Agreement and this Fmal Order Is the date on 

which this Final Order is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
I 

( Date~~ 

2 
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION III 
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InRl 

Olson Wire Products Co., Inc. 
' I 

4100 Benson Avenue 
Baltiri.ore, Maryland 21227 

REISPONDENT. 

I! I 
Ol~on Wire P~oducts Co., Inc. 
4100 Benson ;\venue 

! I 
Baltimore, Maryland 21227 
E~A Facility IlD. # MDD003065117 

FAbiLITY. 
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Docket No. RCRA-03-2012-0231 

Proceeding Under Section 
3008(a) and (g) ofthe 
Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended, 
42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set forth below, I caused to be hand-delivered to Ms. 
Lydiapuy, Regiorial Hearing Clerk (3RCOO), U.S. EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, 5th Floor, 
Philaqelphia, PA 1j9103-2029, the original and one copy ofthe foregoing Consent Agreement 
and o~the accompanying Final Order. I further certify that on the date set forth below, I caused 
true and correct copies of the same to be mailed via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, 
Postage Prepaid CArticle No. 7004 2890 0000 5075 7293), to the following person at the 
follo,

1

ing address: I 

! I 
· M. Trent Zivkovitch, Esq. 

I 

Whiteford, Taylor & Preston, LLP 
Sev~n Saint Paul Street 
Ballmore, MD 21202-1636 

?¢~~~ 
~ gelo (3 C30) 

Sr. istant Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 
Tel. (215) 814-2480 


